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MEMO CP-N/26 
 
DATE: 10 March 2004 
TO:  Distribution 
FROM: M. A. Kellett 
SUBJECT: Email address changes for the NEA (EXFOR and CINDA) 
 
Dear All, 
 
As most of you are aware I finished my NEA functions at the end of September 2003 and 
so am no longer officially the NEA contact for CINDA and EXFOR matters.  However I 
am following the CINDA-2001 conversion on a personal basis. 
 
Hence I ask that you use one of the following two email addresses: 
 

exfor@nea.fr or cinda@nea.fr 
 
for all future correspondence and data exchange notifications as appropriate.  Otto has 
already added exfor@nea.fr to the NDS Memo Distribution List. 
 
Please note that I continue to work within the NEA offices for the current time, as I am 
now working on the JEFF-3 Radioactive Decay Data Library production, and so my 
current email address is still active for the time being for other communications.  Also, 
until my replacement arrives, I periodically check the two email addresses given above. 
 
Kind regards and may the NRDC continue to flourish, 
 
Mark 
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